
Revised Agenda 

NCOE Foundation 

The NCOE Foundation will hold a regular virtual meeting on Wednesday, October 25, 2023, at 
3:00 p.m. at the Napa County Office of Education, 2121 Imola Avenue, Napa CA 94559.  
Members of the public may only attend the meeting virtually. Please see Public Participation 
information below. 

Board Member will be participating from 1450 Technology Lane, Petaluma CA 94954 
Board Member will be participating from 14525 Shaded Stone Pl., Oro Valley AZ 85755
Board Member will be participating from 3124 Vichy Avenue, Napa CA  94558
1. ORGANIZATION

A. Call to Order
B. Welcome to Visitors
C. Public Participation:

Members of the public are invited to join by computer, tablet, smartphone, or telephone.
Members of the public wishing to provide public comment must request to be called upon
by:

1. Using the chat feature on the web conference to send a request to meeting host Josh
Schultz, or

2. Using the hand raising feature in the participant panel on the web conference, or
3. Emailing a request to jschultz@napacoe.org. Requests to provide public comments

should include the name of the commenter, the phone number or username of the
commenter used to join the conference, and an indication if the comment is
regarding items that ARE or ARE NOT on the Board’s October 25, 2023 agenda.

Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://napacoe.zoom.us/j/83421784129?from=addon

Meeting ID: 834 2178 4129
One tap mobile
+16699006833,,83421784129# US (San Jose)
+16694449171,,83421784129# US

Dial by your location 
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
Meeting ID: 834 2178 4129
Find your local number: https://napacoe.zoom.us/u/kdKjb3ONKM

D. Approval of Agenda
E. Approval of Minutes – October 19, 2022
F. Comments by the Public:  Suggestions, comments, and requests may be presented to the

Board at this time for items not on the agenda on those subjects over which the Board has
jurisdiction.  Normally, the Board will take no action at this time. Individuals may be
limited to three minutes for their presentations.

mailto:jschultz@napacoe.org
https://napacoe.zoom.us/j/83421784129?from=addon
https://napacoe.zoom.us/u/kdKjb3ONKM


 2 

Comments by the Public for Items on the Agenda:  The NCOE Foundation Board shall 
give members of the public an opportunity to address the Board on any item of interest to 
the public that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the NCOE Foundation, either 
before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  

 
2. CORRESPONDENCE, COMMUNICATIONS, AND REPORTS 
 The Board Chair and/or Board members may report miscellaneous items for information 

purposes. 
   
3.  CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
 

      Background information on these items is provided to the Board prior to the meeting.  Action 
is taken by a common motion without discussion unless discussion of an item(s) is requested 
by a Board member(s). 

 

A. Gift Approval:  Approve all contributions, gifts, and transactions. Refer to Transaction 
List on NCOE Foundation Monthly Financial Statement. 
 

All donation/gift acceptance requests will be submitted to the Board Secretary for approval.  
Approval will take the form of a consent agenda item where all gifts are listed and the 
board takes action to accept them.  Items that the Board Secretary thinks might be 
controversial will be held for discussion or action. (Josh Schultz, Treasurer)   
 

B. Grant Approval:  All grant submission request will be submitted to the Board Secretary 
for approval.  Approval will take the form of a consent agenda item where all grant requests 
are listed and then the board takes action to accept them.  Items that the Board Secretary 
thinks might be controversial will be held for discussion or action. (Josh Schultz, Treasurer)  
 

• Gasser Foundation 
  

C. Event Approval:  All event approval requests will be submitted to the Board Secretary for 
approval.  Approval will take the form of a consent agenda item where all event requests 
are listed and then the board takes action to accept them.  Items that the Board Secretary 
thinks might need further discussion will be held for discussion or action.  (Josh Schultz, 
Treasurer) 
 

D. Fund Distribution:  Funds received through grants or donations to support a particular 
department, individual or organization will be transferred upon acceptance of NCOE 
Foundation terms. Approval of distribution of funds from the NCOE Foundation will take 
the form of a consent agenda item.  (Josh Schultz, Treasurer) 

      
4. ACTION ITEM 
      

 5. INFORMATION ITEMS 
A. NCOE Foundation 2022-23 Annual Report (Josh Schultz, Treasurer) 
 
B. NCOE Foundation Quarterly Report - July, August, September 2023 (Josh Schultz, 

Treasurer) 
 
C. General Liability and D&O Renewal Policies (Josh Schultz, Treasurer) 
 
D. Annual Department Reports (Josh Schultz, Treasurer) 

 



 3 

E. Upcoming grants and opportunities (Josh Schultz, Treasurer) 
 

F. NCOE Foundation Compliance Calendar (Josh Schultz, Treasurer) 
 

  

6. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS   
 

7.   NEXT MEETING OF THE NCOE FOUNDATION 
 The next regular meeting of the NCOE Foundation will be on Wednesday, January 24, 2024.  
 

  8. ADJOURNMENT  
In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, if special assistance is needed to participate in this meeting, contact 
the NCOE Foundation at 253-6810.  Notification forty-eight hours prior to the meeting will enable the NCOE to make 
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.  I HEREBY CERTIFY THE AGENDA FOR THE STATED 
MEETING WAS POSTED ON THE NCOE WEBSITE AND IN NCOE’S DISPLAY CASE AT 2121 IMOLA AVENUE, 
NAPA, CA  94559, Friday, October 20, 2023. Informational material is available for review at the NCOE. 

Ellen Sitter, Recording Secretary 
 NCOE Foundation  



1 
 

MEETING OF THE NCOE Foundation 
Wednesday, October 19, 2022 
 
Members present 
Participated via Zoom: Josh Schultz, Julie McClure, Connie Silva, Sara Sitch, Kelsey 
Petithomme 
Absent:  Tony Apolloni, Lynne Vaughan, Gillie Miller, Caroline Wilson  
 
1. ORGANIZATION 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
Ms. McClure called the meeting to order at 3:32 p.m. 
 
B. VISITORS 
Visitors were welcomed to the meeting.   
 
C. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
Ms. McClure read the instructions regarding Public Participation.  There were no 
comments by the public. 
 
D. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
The Agenda was approved on a motion by Ms. Silva and a second by Mr. Schultz.  A roll 
call vote was taken:  Ayes - Ms. Silva, Ms. Sitch, Mr. Schultz, Ms. McClure, Ms. 
Petithomme.  Noes – None.  
 
E. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
The Minutes of August 24, 2022 were approved on a motion by Ms. Sitch and a second 
by Ms. Silva.  A roll call vote was taken:  Ayes - Ms. Silva, Ms. Sitch, Ms. Petithomme, 
Mr. Schultz, Ms. McClure.  Noes – None.  
 
F. COMMENTS BY THE PUBLIC 
Public comment was given.   
 
2. CORRESPONDENCE, COMMUNICATIONS, AND REPORTS 
There were no correspondence, communications, and reports at this time. 
 
3. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
A. On a motion by Mr. Schultz and a second by Ms. Sitch, the Board approved Consent 
Agenda Item 3.A. (Gift Approval): Refer to the Transaction List on the NCOE 
Foundation Monthly Financial Statement.  A roll call vote was taken: Ayes - Ms. 
Silva, Ms. Sitch, Mr. Schultz, Ms. McClure, Ms. Petithomme.  Noes – None.  
 
B. No action was taken on Consent Agenda Item 3.B. (Grant Approval).  
 
C. No action was taken on Consent Agenda Item 3.C. (Event Approval). 

 
D. No action was taken on Consent Agenda Item 3.D. (Fund Distribution).     
 
4. ACTION ITEMS 
There were no Action Items at this time. 
 
5. INFORMATION ITEMS 
A. NCOE Foundation Monthly Financial Report 



2 

The NCOE Foundation Monthly Financial Report was accepted as presented.  

B. Annual Department Reports
Ms. Sitch reported on the Community Programs fund distribution from the Bill Dodd
fundraiser. The distribution included scholarships for the Expanded Learning elementary
school students and for the ACE program. The funding also allowed the ACE program to
purchase a 3D printer.  The remaining funds went to Wobblework pens for the 3D
printer.

Ms. Sitch reported on the Community Programs fund distribution from the Vintner’s 
Grant (Sonoma County). The funds were used to staff support and SEL training for the 
Expanded Learning programs. 

Ms. McClure noted that the Superintendent’s Fund report on distribution of funds is 
included in the packet. 

Mr. Schultz suggested removing the separate column for the Bill Dodd fund distribution 
from the monthly financial report. 

C. Review web site changes
Ms. McClure reviewed the web site changes we plan to implement.

D. Report out from Program Representatives on Foundation Projects
Ms. McClure reported on the projects currently underway. These product descriptions are
in the packet sent for this meeting. The project(s) updates include:

• Camille Creek – Field of Dreams
• College & Career Readiness – Career Advantage Scholarships
• Community Programs – Expanding Horizons Program
• Early Childhood-Ready to Read
• Superintendent’s Fund
• AmeriCorps Fund

E. Mariposa Give Guide
Ms. McClure reported that she will contribute $500 to Mariposa Give Guide.

F. Upcoming Grants and opportunities
Ms. McClure noted there is nothing to report at this time.

G. NCOE Foundation Compliance Calendar

6. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:  1) Update on projects.
7. NEXT MEETING OF THE NAPA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
The next regular meeting of the NCOE Foundation will be on Wednesday, October 25, 
2023 at 3:00 p.m. 
8. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 3:40 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Julie McClure, Secretary 

Approved ________________________ Date________________  



CARRYOVER 
FROM 2021-22

RECEIVED IN 
2022-23

TOTAL     
ACTUALS YTD

Unassigned (0031) -                            5,948.11                  2,958.85                  8,906.96                  

Camille Creek Fund (0032) -                            -                           -                           -                           

College & Career Readiness Fund (0033) -                            -                           3,645.00                  3,645.00                  

Early Childhood Services Fund (0034) -                            -                           -                           -                           

Community Programs Fund (0037) 11,496.80                24,617.07                36,113.87                

Superintendent's Fund (0035) 11,628.23                20,950.00                32,578.23                

AmeriCorps Fund (0038) -                            1,950.00                  1,440.00                  3,390.00                  

TOTAL REVENUES -                      31,023.14          53,610.92          84,634.06          

ALLOCATION TO 
RECIPIENTS

SUPPLIES & 
SERVICES

Unassigned (0031) 8,906.96                  -                           4,343.00                  4,563.96                  

Camille Creek Fund (0032) -                            -                           -                           -                           

College & Career Readiness Fund (0033) 3,645.00                  3,255.00                  -                           390.00                     

Early Childhood Services Fund (0034) -                            -                           -                           -                           

Community Programs Fund (0037) 36,113.87                17,607.87                -                           18,506.00                

Superintendent's Fund (0035) 32,578.23                14,429.60                -                           18,148.63                

AmeriCorps Fund (0038) 3,390.00                  -                           -                           3,390.00                  

TOTAL EXPENSES 84,634.06          35,292.47          4,343.00            44,998.59          

CASH BALANCE BALANCE

US Bank 8,893.39                  

Napa County Treasury 36,105.20                

TOTAL CASH BALANCE 44,998.59          

NCOE Foundation Monthly Statement
Fiscal Year 2022-23

Updated September 2023
Balance through June 30, 2023 Bank Statement

REVENUES BUDGET
ACTUALS YTD

Expenses BUDGET
ACTUALS YTD

REMAINING 
BUDGET



DESCRIPTION
New 
Items

Transaction Post 
Date

Date of Item  Unassigned 
 Camille Creek

Fund 
 College & Career 

Fund 
 Early Childhood 

Fund 
 Community 

Programs Fund 
 Superintendent's 

Fund 
 AmeriCorps Fund 

Beginning Balance 7/1/2022 7/1/2022                 5,948.11              11,496.80                  11,628.23                    1,950.00 

Payment - Kay Sprinkel Grace 
Contract

7/12/2022 7/12/2022 (2,000.00)              

Donation - Cash 7/14/2022 7/14/2022                       45.00 

Donation - Jay Jacobs 7/14/2022 7/14/2022                    200.00 

Donation - Julie McClure 7/31/2021 7/31/2021 100.00                      

Donation - Josh Schultz 7/31/2020 7/31/2020 100.00                   

Donation - Barbara Nemko  7/31/2020 7/31/2020 850.00                      

Donation - Sonoma County Vintners 
Foundation Grant

8/22/2022 7/19/2022 10,000.00             

Donation - The Fathers House, COOL 
School

8/31/2022 5/18/2022 2,500.00               

Donation - Julie McClure 8/31/2021 8/31/2021 100.00                      

Donation - Josh Schultz 8/31/2021 8/31/2021 100.00                   

Donation - Barbara Nemko  8/31/2021 8/31/2021 850.00                      

Donation - AmazonSmile 9/2/2022 9/2/2022 24.05                     

Expense - Insurance 9/13/2022 9/13/2022 (1,418.00)              

Allocation - Books 9/20/2022 9/20/2022 (116.25)                    

Allocation - Gas Cards for Family 9/22/2022 9/7/2022 (500.00)                    

Donation - Julie McClure 9/30/2022 9/30/2022 100.00                      

Donation - Josh Schultz 9/30/2022 9/30/2022 100.00                   

Donation - Barbara Nemko  9/30/2022 9/30/2022 850.00                      

Revenue - 1st qtr interest 9/30/2022 9/30/2022 64.18                     

NCOE Foundation Transaction History
Fiscal Year 2022-23

Updated September 2023
Transactions through June 30, 2023 Bank Statement



Donation - Tony Apolloni Mariposa 
Give Guide

10/3/2022 8/31/2022 1,000.00               

Donation - Julie McClure 10/31/2022 10/31/2022 100.00                      

Donation - Josh Schultz 10/31/2022 10/31/2022 100.00                   

Donation - Barbara Nemko  10/31/2022 10/31/2022 850.00                      

Expense - Foundation Annual 
Registration

11/8/2022 11/8/2022 (25.00)                   

Expense - ACE - Coomb & Dunlap 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 (1,800.00)              

Donation - AmazonSmile 11/21/2022 11/21/2022 53.69                     

Donation - CATCO 11/29/2022 10/3/2022 500.00                      

Donation - The Brogliatti Fund 11/29/2022 11/3/2022 10,000.00                

Donation - Julie McClure 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 100.00                      

Donation - Josh Schultz 11/30/2022 11/30/2022 100.00                   

Donation - Barbara Nemko  11/30/2022 11/30/2022 850.00                      

Allocation - Gas Cards for Family 12/16/2022 11/16/2022 (500.00)                    

Allocation - Walmart Card for Family 12/22/2022 12/16/2022 (100.00)                    

Allocation - Gas Card for Family 12/22/2022 12/15/2022 (400.00)                    

Donation - Beverly Vaughan 12/21/2022 12/7/2022 1,000.00               

Donation - Julie McClure 12/31/2022 12/31/2022 100.00                      

Donation - Josh Schultz 12/31/2022 12/31/2022 100.00                   

Donation - Barbara Nemko  12/31/2022 12/31/2022 850.00                      

Revenue - 2nd qtr interest 12/31/2022 12/31/2022 90.46                     

Allocation - Student books for 
preschool

1/10/2023 1/10/2023 (1,998.01)                 

Allocation - Student books for 
preschool

1/17/2023 1/17/2023 (1,583.06)                 

Donation - Paypal 1/17/2023 230.00                      

Donation - Smart & Final - 
Afterschool Program

1/17/2023 12/23/2022 200.00                   

Donation - Ann Cash - Mariposa 
Give Guide

1/17/2023 12/25/2022 200.00                   



Donation - Julie McClure - Mariposa 
Give Guide

1/17/2023 12/31/2022 400.00                   

Allocation - Walmart and gas gift 
cards for family

1/23/2023 1/23/2023 (1,000.00)                 

Donation - Mariposa Give Guide 1/30/2023 5,317.07               

Donation - Julie McClure 1/31/2023 1/31/2023 100.00                      

Donation - Josh Schultz 1/31/2023 1/31/2023 100.00                   

Donation - Barbara Nemko  1/31/2023 1/31/2023 850.00                      

Donation - AmazonSmile 2/13/2023 2/13/2023 60.53                     

Allocation - Booster seat 2/28/2023 2/28/2023 (118.51)                    

Donation - Julie McClure 2/28/2023 2/28/2023 100.00                      

Donation - Josh Schultz 2/28/2023 2/28/2023 100.00                   

Donation - Barbara Nemko  2/28/2023 2/28/2023 850.00                      

Donation - Kelly Bucy 2/28/2023 2/28/2023 50.00                        

Expense - Christy White Tax Services 
2021-22

3/28/2023 3/28/2023 (900.00)                 

Donation - Barbara Keaton 3/20/2023 1/30/2023 500.00                   

Donation - Yajome Investment Corp 3/20/2023 2/7/2023 100.00                   

Donation - Benchmark Home 
Elevator

3/20/2023 500.00                   

Donation - Kathryn Hohenrieder 3/27/2023 250.00                   

Donation - Marjie Roberts 3/27/2023 2/9/2023 100.00                   

Donation - Konwiser Brothers Media 3/27/2023 2/7/2023 500.00                   

Donation - Central Valley Builders 
Supply

3/27/2023 3/1/2023 250.00                   

Revenue - 3rd qtr interest 3/31/2023 3/31/2023 163.00                   

Donation - Julie McClure 3/31/2023 3/31/2023 100.00                      

Donation - Josh Schultz 3/31/2023 3/31/2023 100.00                   

Donation - Barbara Nemko  3/31/2023 3/31/2023 850.00                      

Donation - Kelly Bucy 3/31/2023 3/31/2023 50.00                        



Allocation - Napa County Reads live 
streaming

4/4/2023 4/4/2023 (2,375.00)                 

Donation - Arts Council of Napa 
Valley

4/17/2023 2/17/2023 5,000.00               

Allocation - Returned 4/26/2023 4/26/2023 1,200.00               

Donation - Julie McClure 4/28/2023 4/28/2023 100.00                      

Donation - Josh Schultz 4/28/2023 4/28/2023 100.00                   

Donation - Barbara Nemko  4/28/2023 4/28/2023 850.00                      

Donation - Kelly Bucy 4/28/2023 4/28/2023 50.00                        

Donation- AmazonSmile 5/4/2023 5/4/2023 53.08                     

Allocation - Robotics Team Field Trip 5/2/2023 5/2/2023 (3,255.00)              

Allocation - NVUSD, VHS Choir trip 
to San Francisco

5/2/2023 5/2/2023 (2,425.00)                 

Donation - AmazonSmile 5/22/2023 5/22/2023 54.70                     

Allocation - If Given a Chance, 
Student Scholarships

5/23/2023 5/23/2023 (2,500.00)                 

Donation - Julie McClure 5/31/2023 5/31/2023 100.00                      

Donation - Josh Schultz 5/31/2023 5/31/2023 100.00                   

Donation - Barbara Nemko  5/31/2023 5/31/2023 850.00                      

Donation - Kelly Bucy 5/31/2023 5/31/2023 50.00                        

Allocation - Car Seat 6/21/2023 6/21/2023 (288.77)                    

Allocation - Crawling Aid 6/30/2023 6/8/2023 (525.00)                    

Donation - Julie McClure 6/30/2023 6/30/2023 100.00                      

Donation - Josh Schultz 6/30/2023 6/30/2023 100.00                   

Donation - Barbara Nemko  6/30/2023 6/30/2023 850.00                      

Donation - Kelly Bucy 6/30/2023 6/30/2023 50.00                        

Donation - Aeryn Jungerman 6/30/2023 6/30/2023 10.00                        

Revenue - 4th quarter interest 6/30/2023 6/30/2023 195.16                   

Allocation - Mariposa Give Guide 6/30/2023 6/30/2023 (5,807.87)              



Allocation - Vintners Grant 6/30/2023 6/30/2023 (10,000.00)           

TOTAL TRANSACTIONS (1,384.15)             -                         390.00                  -                         7,009.20               6,520.40                  1,440.00                  

Ending Balance 4,563.96               -                         390.00                  -                         18,506.00             18,148.63                3,390.00                  

TRANSACTIONS NOT YET POSTED

TOTAL -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                            -                            

































































































































































































































































Report on the Use of NCOE Foundation Funds 

 

 

Department: 
 
 

Community Programs  

Funding Period: 

 

7/1/2022-6/30/2023 

Funds Received: 

 

$1,800 

Funder/Donor: 

 

Coombs & Dunlap donation refund 

Funds Expended: 

 

$1,800 

Department Contact: 
 
 

Sara Sitch 

Activities Supported: 

 

ACE Girls Basketball sponsorship donation from Coombs & 
Dunlap was refunded due to the basketball program being 
cancelled.  

Next Steps:  
No Next Steps 

 

 

 

 



October 25, 2023 
Item 5.D. 

 
Report on the Use of NCOE Foundation Funds FY 2022-23 

 
 

Department: 
 
 

Superintendent’s Office  

Funding Period: 

 

FY 2022-23 

Funds Received: 

 

 

Funder/Donor: 

 

Superintendent’s Fund 

Funds Expended: 

 

 

Department Contact: 
 
 

Ellen Sitter 

Activities Supported: 

 

Books: requested 9/20/22 by Amy Plewes, Unidos Middle School Library $116.25 
Gas Cards: requested 9/7/2022 by Zorana Katechis-Naiburg, NIP family $500 
Gas Cards: requested 11/16/22 by Lisa Adams, Sattui PS family $500 
Food and Gas Cards: requested 12/15/22 by Veronica Jimenez, NIP family $500 
Holiday Books for Preschool: requested 1/10/23 by Barbara Nemko, ECS $1,998.01 
Holiday Books for Preschool: requested 1/17/23 by Barbara Nemko, ECS $1,583.06 
Food and Gas Cards: requested 1/23/23 by Zorana Katechis-Naiburg, NIP family 
$1,000 
Booster Seat: requested 2/28/23 by Larisa Kuchta, NIP family $118.51 
Livestreaming for NC Reads event: requested 4/4/23 by Seana Wagner, $2,375 
Transportation for NVUSD VHS choir trip to SF: requested 5/2/23 by Barbara 
Nemko, $2,425.   
If Given a Chance Student Scholarship: requested 5/23/23 by Barbara Nemko, 
$2,500. 
Car Seat: requested 6/21/23 by Jenn Carter, NIP family $288.77 
Crawling Aid: requested 6/8/23 by Larisa Kuchta, NIP family $525 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 

 
 



Report on the Use of NCOE Foundation Funds 
 

 
Department: 
 
 

CCR (RS 0033) 

Funding Period: 

 

FY 22-23 

Funds Received: 

 

$3,645.00 

Funder/Donor: 

 

Cash, Jay Jacobs, Barbara Keaton, Yajome Investment Corp., 
Benchmark Home Elevator, Kathryn Hohenrieder, Marjie 
Roberts, Konwiser Brothers Media, Central Valley Builders 
 

Funds Expended: 

 

$3.255.00 

Department Contact: 
 
 

Aileen Wilson/Gillie Miller 

Activities Supported: 

 

NHS Robotics team tickets while on a competition trip in 
April 2023. ($3255). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Next Steps:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Report on the Use of NCOE Foundation Funds 

 

 

Department: 

 

 

Community Programs  

Funding Period: 

 

7/1/2022-6/30/2023 

Funds Received: 

 

$10,000 

Funder/Donor: 

 

Vintner’s Grant (Sonoma County) 

Funds Expended: 

 

$10,000 

Department Contact: 

 

 

Sara Sitch 

Activities Supported: 

 

In alignment with the Sonoma County Vintner’s approved 
budget, $6500.00 was used toward the purchase of 13 iPads 
for literacy centers in the expanded learning program.  
$3,033.00 was spent toward curriculum for student Read 
Aloud books, Alphabet books, Early Readers and hands-on 
curriculum. The remaining cost was reserved for 5% indirect 
charges at $467.00 
 
        

Next Steps:  
The Sonoma County Vintner’s Foundation continues to 
support our programming in Santa Rosa and has awarded the 
program another $10,000 2023-24.  

 

 

 

 



Report on the Use of NCOE Foundation Funds 
 

 
Department: 
 
 

Community Programs  

Funding Period: 

 

7/1/2022-6/30/2023 

Funds Received: 

 

$5,807.87 

Funder/Donor: 

 

GiveGuide Mariposa 

Funds Expended: 

 

$5,807.87 

Department Contact: 
 
 

Sara Sitch 

Activities Supported: 

 

We were able to use the funds raised from the GiveGuide to 
support the Ballet Folklorico program. $4,000 was spent on 
lessons which were led by Groupo Folklorico Quetzalen. An 
additional $1,807.87 was spent toward traditional shoes and 
dresses for the participants.         

Next Steps:  
We were able to write in the Ballet Folklorico program 
component into our new TUPE and Napa CARES funding 
(prevention) through NCOE, and will be able to expand 
programming next year with this new level of sustainability.  

 
 

 

 



 
 

NCOE FOUNDATION 
 
 
 

NCOE Foundation Meetings Calendar 
 

 
MONTHLY ACTIVITIES: 

• Gift Approval (Julie McClure) 
• Grant Approval (Julie McClure) 
• Event Approval (Julie McClure) 
• Fund Distribution (Julie McClure) 
• NCOE Foundation Monthly Financial Statement 
• Upcoming Grants and Opportunities (Julie McClure) 

 
JANUARY 

• SAM Registration (Julie McClure) 
 

 
FEBRUARY 
 
 
MARCH 

• Conflict of Interest 
 
APRIL 
 
 
MAY 

• Review Board positions 
 
 
JUNE 

• Statement of Information:  file every other year on the last day of the month of incorporation (June 26, 
2018 is incorporation date.  Next filing date is June 30, 2024).  File electronically 

      https://bizfileonline.sos.ca.gov/  with California Secretary of State. (Josh Schultz) 
• Discussion of Board Appointments for new and extended terms 
• Election of Board Chair (annual). 

 
 
JULY 

• Requirement of a one-page Annual Department Report on how funds were used for the Superintendent’s 
Fund and the AmeriCorps Fund; due July 15 each year. 

 
 
AUGUST  

• Annual Report on the Expenditure of Funds to include the funding period, funds received, funder/donor, 
funds expended, department contact, activities supported, and next steps. 

 
 

https://bizfileonline.sos.ca.gov/


 2 

 
 
SEPTEMBER 
 
 
OCTOBER 

 
 

NOVEMBER 
• File by the 15th day of the 5th month (November) after the end of the fiscal year the following forms 

(Josh): 
• IRS Form 990 or Form 990-EZ (and Form 990-T, if applicable) or Form 900-N   
• California Franchise Tax Board Form 199 (and Form 109 if applicable) or Form 199N 
• California Attorney General’s Registry of Charitable Trusts.  The Form RRF-1 can be filed electronically 

at ret.doj.ca.gov/eGov/Login.aspx (November) 
• IRS Form 990 or 990-EZ file with California Attorney General’s Registry of Charitable Trusts. 

(November) 
• Form CT-694 Annual Financial Solicitation Report with the California Attorney General’s Registry of 

Charitable Trusts.  Can be filed same time as Form RRF-1 in item 3 above. (November) 
• Form CT-TR-1 with California Attorney General’s Registry of Charitable Trusts eventually may be 

required for organizations with total revenue less than $50,000 that do not file a Form 990 or 990-EZ with 
the IRS.  (The Form CT-TR-1 is not yet available as of the date of this Manual.) 

 
 
DECEMBER 

• Donation Tax Letters to be sent to donors in December (Julie/Ellen) 
 
 
 
 
 
Items from the Legal Maintenance Manual not included: 
 

1. Property Tax Exemption – must make annual filing by February 15 of each year with the county tax 
assessor (February) 

2. Form 571-L Business Property Statement due April 1. (April) 
3. Unrelated Business Income Tax Return (for non-charitable income) (estimates throughout the year) 
4. Lobbying Report (part of 990) 

 
 

http://ret.doj.ca.gov/eGov/Login.aspx

	NCOEF Board_Agenda_October _25_2023_revised
	NCOEF Board_Minutes_Oct_19_2022_draft
	5.A. and 5.B. - NCOE Foundation Final Statement 2022-23_Revised
	June 2023
	Transaction History 2022-23

	5.C. - 23 POL GL
	5.C. - 23 POL DO
	5.D. - Report Community Programs_ CoombsDunlap_2223
	5.D. - Report NCOE Foundation Funds_Supt Fund
	5.D. - Report on the Use of NCOE Foundation Funds-CCR
	5.D. Report Funds Community Programs_ Vintners_2223
	5.D. Report on Funds_Community Programs_ GiveGuide22-23
	5.F. - Compliance Calendar_NCOEF
	NCOE Foundation Meetings Calendar




